

(COPY)

D. CHAKRAVARTI, D.Sc. F. N. I.,
Registrar.

Synble

J. C. MUKHERJEE, B. A., B. T.,
Assistant Registrar.

All communications to the
University should give the
Number, Date and Subject of
previous correspondence.

No. C/2306/160 (Affl.)

Senate House, the 30.5., 1960

From

THE REGISTRAR, CALCUTTA UNIVERSITY.

To

The Secretary,
Ramakrishna Mission Ashrama,
P.O. Karendrapur,
24 - Parganas.

Sir,

In forwarding herewith a copy of an inspection report, dated 29.4.60, I am desirous to inform you that, your college has been affiliated in English (General), Special English (Pass & Honours), Bengali (Compulsory), History (Pass), Pol. Science (Pass), Statistics (Pass), Sanskrit (Pass), Economics (Pass & Honours) and Mathematics (Pass & Honours) to the B. A. Standard of the Three Year Degree Course and Physics (Pass & Honours), Chemistry (Pass & Honours), Mathematics (Pass & Honours) and Statistics (Pass) to the B. Sc. Standard of the Three Year Degree Course, with effect from the session 1960-61 on fulfilment of the undermentioned conditions.

1) The College may be held during the session 1960-61 in a wing of the School building where accommodation covering about 6650 sq. ft. is available.

2) The proposed College building should be completed before July, 1961.

3) The number of teachers to be appointed ultimately for each department should be as follows :-

English	- 5 lecturers.
Bengali	- 2 lecturers.
Sanskrit Sanskrit	- 2 lecturers.
Economics	- 4 lecturers.
Political Science	- 2 lecturers.
History	- 2 lecturers.
Mathematics	- 4 lecturers.
Statistics	- 2 lecturers.
Physics	- 6 lecturers.
Chemistry	- 6 lecturers.

4) Classes in a subject should not be started unless the services of teachers for the subject have been secured before the commencement of the session.

5) Books worth Rs. 50,000 in addition to the existing stock of books should be purchased.

I am also to request you to be so good as to implement the condition laid down in the report in due time and favour this office with a report of such implementation.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/- Illegible
Assistant Registrar.

Encls : Copy of Report.

RECEIVED
31 DEC 1979
RAMKRISHNA MISSION
RESIDENTIAL COLLEGE.
NARENDRAPUR.

2

Government of West Bengal
Education Directorate,
Writers' Buildings,
Calcutta.

No. 2440-C

Dated, the 26/12/ 1979

From: The Director of Public Instruction,
West Bengal.

To : The Principal,
Ramkrishna Mission Residential College.

Sub : Appointment of teaching staff at the college.

Ref : His nos. 1) 584 dt.22.11/79
2) 587 dt.22.11.79 3) 585 dt.21.11.79
4) 586 dt.22.11.79 5) 581 dt.22.11.79
6) 582 dt.22.11.79

With reference to the above the undersigned has to state that since the West Bengal College service commission came into existence on 1.11.79 appointments made after 31.10.79 without recommendation of the Service Commission can not be treated as valid and regular. So the appointments of the following lecturers are ~~irregular~~ and not valid:-

- 1) Shri Hrishikesh Chatterjee lecturer in Chemistry.
- 2) Shri Achinly Chatterjee lecturer in Mathematics.
- 3) Shri Tapas Kr. Nayak lecturer in Statics
- 4) Bejoy Kr. Bera lecturer in Mathematics.
- 5) Sri Gobinda Ch. Sarkar lecturer in Phys.
- 6) Sri Srikant Rai lecturer in Hindi.

In view of the existing rules and regulation it is not possible for the Directorate to approve of or endorse the action taken by the G.B. of the college in appointing these lecturers after 31.10.79 without the recommendation of the college service commission.

He is, therefore, requested to take necessary action accordingly. It is further stated that Dr. Gobinda Ch. Sardar lecturer ~~in Bengali~~ in Bengali does not possess requisite qualification.

[Signature]
for Director of Public Instruction,
West Bengal.

SSR
21/12/79
office we will wait for some days
As
21/12/79

Government of West Bengal
Higher Education Department
C.S. Branch
Bikash Bhawan, Salt Lake, Kolkata - 91.

No. 355 - Edn(CS) Dated, Kolkata, the 2nd June, 2006.
10M-62/2001

From : Shri J.N. Bhattacharyya,
Deputy Secretary to the Govt. of West Bengal.

To : The Secretary,
West Bengal College Service Commission,
6, Bhabani Dutta Lane, 4th Floor
Kolkata - 700 073.

Sub : Rationalisation of teaching posts in Non-Govt.
Colleges in the State.

Sir,

In partial modification of this Department's G.O.No. 974-Edn(CS) dated 27.08.2001, I am directed by order of the Governor to say that the Governor has been pleased to say if any vacancy arises in the 6th and onward posts of Lecturer in the Department of Bengali, English, Mathematics, Geography and Commerce at the Honours level in the Non-Govt. Colleges in the State, such posts will come under the purview of Clause 3 of the West Bengal Universities (Control of Expenditure) Act, 1976.

As such the above mentioned posts should not be filled up without the prior approval of the Govt.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/- J.N. Bhattacharyya
Deputy Secretary

No. 355/1(8)-Edn(CS) Dated, Kolkata, the 2nd June, 2006.

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to :-

1. The Director of Public Instruction, West Bengal with reference to his notes dated 25.05.06 contained in the Education Dte.'s File No. ED-101/2006. He is requested kindly to circulate it to the Non-Govt. Colleges for information and necessary action.
2. to 8. * * * * *

Sd/- J.N. Bhattacharyya

Deputy Secretary

No. 1(400)-C Kolkata, the 2nd January, 2007.

Copy forwarded to the Principal / Teacher-in-Charge,

-- Ben Krishna Mission Residential

-- PC - Narendra Prasad, Dt. 24.01.07

Government of West Bengal
Education Department
C.S. Branch.

No. 975-Edn(CS)
4E-57/78

Dated Calcutta, the 23rd July, 1980.

From : Shri A.N. Datta,
Assistant Secretary to the Govt. of West Bengal.

To : The Director of Public Instruction, West Bengal.

Ref : G.O. No. 350-Edn(CS) dated 21-2-79.

I am directed, by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor is pleased to approve of the retention of the 1st whole-time post of lecturer in the Department of Biology in Ramakrishna Mission Residential College, Narendrapur for a further period of one year with effect from the date of expiry of the term of the above post, subject to the same terms and conditions as laid down in the G.O. referred to above.

Sd/- A.N. Datta.

Assistant Secretary.

No. 975/1(2)-Edn(CS).

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action, to the :-

- (i) Deputy Director of Public Instruction (NGC), West Bengal.
- (ii) Deputy Director of Public Instruction (PPS), West Bengal.

Calcutta;
The 23rd July, 1980.

IMMEDIATE

Sd/- A.N. Datta.
Assistant Secretary.

No. 975/2(1)-Edn(CS).

Copy forwarded to the Principal, Ramakrishna Mission Residential College, P.O. Narendrapur, Dist. 24 Parganas, for information.

It is requested that the feasibility of introducing Bio-Science course of study in the College upto degree stage may be examined by the College authorities and a report sent to this Department. Application in the prescribed proforma for extension of affiliation in a new subject is to be sent to the Calcutta University with copies to the Director of Public Instruction and to this Department.

Calcutta;
The 23rd July, 1980.

Assistant Secretary.

RECEIVED

3 DEC 1979

RAMKRISHNA MISSION
RESIDENTIAL COLLEGE,
NARENDRAPUR.

T

Government of West Bengal
Education Directorate,
Writers' Buildings,
Calcutta.

No. 2440-C

Dated, the 26/12/ 1979

From: The Director of Public Instruction,
West Bengal.

To : The Principal,
Ramkrishna Mission Residential College.

Sub : Appointment of teaching staff at the college.

Ref : His nos. 1) 5,84 dt.22/11/79
2) 587 dt.22.11.79 3) 585 dt.21.11.79
4) 586 dt.22.11.79 5) 581 dt.22.11.79
6) 582 dt.22.11.79

With reference to the above the undersigned has to state that since the West Bengal College service commission came into existence on 1.11.79 appointments made after 31.10.79 without recommendation of the Service Commission can not be treated as valid and regular. So the appointments of the following lecturers are ~~irregular~~ and not valid:-

- 1) Shri Hrishikesh Chatterjee lecturer in Chemistry.
- 2) Shri Achinly Chatterjee lecturer in Mathematics.
- 3) Shri Tapas Kr. Nayak lecturer in Statics
- 4) Bejoy Kr. Bera lecturer in Mathematics.
- 5) Sri Gobinda Ch. Sarkar lecturer in Phys.
- 6) Sri Srikant Rai lecturer in Hindi.

In view of the existing rules and regulation it is not possible for the Directorate to approve of or endorse the action taken by the G.B. of the college in appointing these lecturers after 31.10.79 without the recommendation of the college service commission.

He is, therefore, requested to take necessary action accordingly. It is further stated that Dr. Gobinda Ch. Sardar lecturer in Bengali in Bengali does not possess requisite qualification.

for Director of Public Instruction,
West Bengal.

SSG
21/12/79

advise
As
21/12/79
we will wait
for some days

(0002)

D. CHAKRAVARTI, D.Sc. F. N. I.,
Registrar.

Symble

J. C. MUKHERJEE, B. A., B. T.,
Assistant Registrar.

All communications to the
University should give the
Number, Date and Subject of
previous correspondence.

No. C/2304/160 (Affl.)

Senate House, the 30.5., 1960

From

THE REGISTRAR, CALCUTTA UNIVERSITY.

To

The Secretary,
Ramakrishna Mission Ashrama,
P.O. Narendrapur,
24 - Parganas.

Sir,

In forwarding herewith a copy of an inspection report, dated 29.4.60, I am desirous to inform you that, your college has been affiliated in English (General), Special English (Pass & Honours), Bengali (Compulsory), History (Pass), Pol. Science (Pass), Statistics (Pass), Sanskrit (Pass), Economics (Pass & Honours) and Mathematics (Pass & Honours) to the B. A. Standard of the Three Year Degree Course and Physics (Pass & Honours), Chemistry (Pass & Honours), Mathematics (Pass & Honours) and Statistics (Pass) to the B. Sc. Standard of the Three Year Degree Course, with effect from the session 1960-61 on fulfilment of the undermentioned conditions.

1) The College may be held during the session 1960-61 in a wing of the School building where accommodation covering about 6650 sq. ft. is available.

2) The proposed College building should be completed before July, 1961.

3) The number of teachers to be appointed ultimately for each department should be as follows :-

English	- 5 lecturers.
Bengali	- 2 lecturers.
Sanskrit	- 2 lecturers.
Economics	- 4 lecturers.
Political Science	- 2 lecturers.
History	- 2 lecturers.
Mathematics	- 4 lecturers.
Statistics	- 2 lecturers.
Physics	- 6 lecturers.
Chemistry	- 6 lecturers.

4) Classes in a subject should not be started unless the services of teachers for the subject have been secured before the commencement of the session.

5) Books worth Rs. 50,000 in addition to the existing stock of books should be purchased.

I am also to request you to be so good as to implement the condition laid down in the report in due time and favour this office with a report of such implementation.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/- Illegible
Assistant Registrar.

Encls : Copy of Report.

Government of West Bengal
Education Directorate
Bikash Bhavan, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700 091.

Memo No. 1421-C

Kolkata, the 27/10/05

From : The Director of Public Instruction,
West Bengal.

To : The Dy. Secretary to the Govt. of West Bengal,
Education Department (Higher Education),
Bikash Bhavan, Salt Lake, Kolkata-91.

Sub : Retention of the posts of Lecturer in G.P. Department
in different colleges.

The undersigned has to state that the following colleges
have been extended affiliation for P.G. studies by the respective
affiliating university.

- | | | |
|---|---------------------|------------|
| 1. Ramkrishna Mission Residential College, Narendrapur. | Calcutta University | Chemistry. |
| 2. Vivekananda Mahavidyalaya, | Burdwan University | Chemistry. |
| 3. M.U.C. Women's College. | Burdwan University | English. |

✓ The C.A. of Ramkrishna Mission Residential College has intimated this Directorate that there are 9 (nine) sanctioned posts of Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry. There are at present nine Lecturer in the said Department. The C.A. may be permitted to retain all the said posts for the P.G. Department and the C.A. may be permitted to fill up the vacancy and when it will be necessary.

The C.A. of Vivekananda College has intimated ~~this~~ this Dto. that there are ~~ten~~ ten sanctioned posts of Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry. At present there are eight Teachers in the said college. The college authority may be permitted to retain the 9th and 10th post of Lecturer in Chemistry and the C.A. may be permitted to fill up the said two posts following existing rules.

The C.A. of M.U.C. Women's College has intimated this Directorate that there are six sanctioned posts of Lecturer in English. At present there are four Lecturer in English. The C.A. may be permitted to retain the 5th and 6th posts of Lecturer in English and the C.A. may be permitted to fill up the said two posts following existing rules.

An early order in this regard is requested.

for Director of Public Instruction,
West Bengal.

2. Registrar, Calcutta University, Senate House, College Street, Kolkata - 700 073.

4. Secretary, West Bengal College Service Commission, 6, Bhabani Dutta Lane, Kolkata - 700 073.

5. Principal / Teacher-in-Charge R. K. M. Residential College (Autonomous)
Narendrapur

6. Computer Cell of this Department.

7. P.S. to the Minister-in-Charge, Higher Education Department, Bikash Bhavan (5th Floor), Salt Lake, Kolkata - 700 091.

Government of West Bengal
Education Directorate
Bikash Bhavan, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700 091.

Memo No. 1421-C

Kolkata, the 27/10/05

From : The Director of Public Instruction,
West Bengal.

To : The Dy. Secretary to the Govt. of West Bengal,
Education Department (Higher Education),
Bikash Bhavan, Salt Lake, Kolkata-91.

Sub : Retention of the posts of Lecturer in G.P. Department
in different colleges.

The undersigned has to state that the following colleges
have been extended affiliation for P.G. studies by the respective
affiliating university.

- | | | |
|---|---------------------|------------|
| 1. Ramkrishna Mission Residential College, Berendrapur. | Calcutta University | Chemistry. |
| 2. Vivekananda Mahavidyalaya. | Burdwan University | Chemistry. |
| 3. M.U.C. Women's College. | Burdwan University | English. |

✓ The C.A. of Ramkrishna Mission Residential College has intimated this Directorate that there are 9 (nine) sanctioned posts of Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry. There are at present nine Lecturer in the said Department. The C.A. may be permitted to retain all the said posts for the P.G. Department and the C.A. may be permitted to fill up the vacancy and when it will be necessary.

The C.A. of Vivekananda College has intimated ~~this~~ this Dto. that there are ~~ten~~ ten sanctioned posts of Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry. At present there are eight Teachers in the said college. The college authority may be permitted to retain the 9th and 10th post of Lecturer in Chemistry and the C.A. may be permitted to fill up the said two posts following existing rules.

The C.A. of M.U.C. Women's College has intimated this Directorate that there are six sanctioned posts of Lecturer in English. At present there are four Lecturer in English. The C.A. may be permitted to retain the 5th and 6th posts of Lecturer in English and the C.A. may be permitted to fill up the said two posts following existing rules.

An early order in this regard is requested.

Ch. Chatterjee 24.10.05
for Director of Public Instruction,
West Bengal.

2. Registrar, Calcutta University, Senate House, College Street, Kolkata - 700 073.

4. Secretary, West Bengal College Service Commission, 6, Bhabani Dutta Lane, Kolkata - 700 073.

5. Principal / Teacher-in-Charge R.K.M. Residential College (Autonomous)
Barendrapur

6. Computer Cell of this Department.

7. P.S. to the Minister-in-Charge, Higher Education Department, Bikash Bhavan (5th Floor), Salt Lake, Kolkata - 700 091.